From: Galaxy Lock & Alarm Inc.

To: Noel Taylor
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Galaxy Lock clarification of invoice #17462 equipment
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 10:23:24 AM

CAUTION - The sender of this message is external to our network. If you are not sure about an email or if it looks
suspicious, do not open it or the attachments. Instead, forward that email to spam@internationalsupportgroup.com

Hi Noel,

As I explained earlier, when the job was estimated the existing panic device was thought to be
a Von Duprin 88 series panic device which has a available adaptor plate to convert the
function from a thumb piece trim, "TP", to a night latch function, "NL" trim. Upon removal of
the old panic device it was determined to be a Sargent 90 series device. The Sargent device is
a classroom function that is not changable to a night latch function. Sargent does not provide
that option on their panic devices. The only way to complete the push button lock installation
was with a new panic device that would accept the new lock.

Thanks,
Carl Campbell

Certified Professional Locksmith, GSA Safe & Vault inspector
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